From: The Cardinal Project <cardinal-comms@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Cardinal Project <ProjectCardinal@doa.virginia.gov>

Subject: Update! Cardinal HCM Reports Catalog Separated into Functional Areas

This communication is being sent to all Core Users for HCM agencies.

4/ Cardinal
J

The Cardinal Team is pleased to announce the replacement of the Cardinal HCM Reports Catalog
into four separate catalogs, organized by the following functional areas:

e Cardinal HCM Human Resources Reports Catalog
e Cardinal HCM Benefits Reports Catalog

e Cardinal HCM Time & Attendance Reports Catalog
e Cardinal HCM Payroll Reports Catalog

Separating these catalogs provides a more convenient approach, making it quicker and easier to
find the reports and queries related to your functional area. The catalogs are now available on
the Cardinal Website > Resources > Reports Catalog.

Use these new catalogs to identify reports in conjunction with the NAV225 Generating an HCM
Report and NAV225 Running an HCM Query job aids for support.

Regards,

The Cardinal Team
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